Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 29, 2019 6:56 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: A big thank you from Executive

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Original message --------

From: Shayne Ramsay

Date: 2019-03-29 5:38 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Subject: Fwd: A big thank you from Executive

FYl

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Flanigan <mflanigan@bchousing.org>

Date: March 29, 2019 at 5:21:52 PM PDT

To: Development and Asset Strategies <_DevelopmentandAssetStrategies@bchousing.org>
Cc: _ExCom <ExCom@bchousing.org>

Subject: A big thank you from Executive

On behalf of Shayne, and our entire Executive Committee, Armin, John, Mike and | wanted to extend
our sincere appreciation for everyone’s hard work and dedication over the past year to deliver new,
safe and affordable housing for all the clients we serve. DAS, in close collaboration with our colleagues
in Corporate Services, Operations, Executive Office, Communications, Human Resources, Licensing &
Consumer Services, and IT, has celebrated many achievements this year and has much to be proud off!
Over this past year, over 400 ExComs were put forward and more than 40 new staff were hired to help
respond to and deliver projects for our many new housing programs. We also built many new
partnerships, including the signing of MOU’s between:

« City of Vancouver

e City of Burnaby

e City of Nanaimo

¢ School Districts 44 and 68

» Three East Kootenay Bands: Shuswap Indian Band, Tobacco Plains Indian Band and the ?agam
Community

¢ Five Nicola Valley Bands: Lower Nicola Indian Band, Shackan Indian Band, Upper Nicola Indian Band,
Coldwater Indian Band, and the Nooaitch Indian Band

And we broke new ground with the addition of the Housing Hub with the expectation of many other
partnerships to be formed.
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In addition, to the RRH Program and 4 new Building BC Programs, the renovation budget was increased
4 fold and thanks to the AS team, every penny of the $100M plus budget was spent! The Riverview
team continues to knock it out of the park and saw the completion of the Lougheed Highway
Improvement Project , the opening of the new PACS/Maples Centre for recovery, and continues to book
record filming revenues.

Many BC Housing projects and initiatives received awards and recognition. Thank you to all the staff
who helped us take home the Heritage BC Award for Heritage Conservation, the CARE Award for
Creating Excellence in Housing Affordability, and the Premier's Award for our delivery of the Rapid
Response to Homelessness program.

Congratulations to all on a successful fiscal year end and I look forward to the exciting year ahead!
Michael
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 29, 2019 3:18 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: RE:s.22

Okay — approved.
Thanks Christine

Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187
E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 3:12 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: FWs-22

Further too,s'22
Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045

W9 Flease consider the ervironment before printing this email

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s-22

s.22

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

W® Piease consider the environment before prining this emal
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 29, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX
Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: RE:s.22

s.22
Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 2:21 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject:s.22

Hi Craig,
s.22

Thanks!

Eveline Xia
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. VBV 1X4
P: 778-974-5987
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
March 29, 2019 12:26 PM
Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
A happy councillor

https://twitter.com/ksinclai/status/1111707471779749888

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

Sent: March 29, 2019 9:57 AM

To: XT:HLTH Ramsay, Shayne

Subject: FW: M. McNaughton - BC Housing.pdf
Hi Shayne,

Would you please share MSR's comments below with Malcolm and the team that have worked so hard on this
situation?

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: M. McNaughton - BC Housing.pdf

Nicelll

Please send my heartfelt appreciation to Malcolm and their team for their amazing work in turning this around.
Selina

Sent from my iPhone

>On Mar 29, 2018, at 9:42 AM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> FYI - good to see out of Parksville, and sounds like we grescoming to a positive resolution there.

>

>C

>

> Craig Ashbourne

> Senior Ministerial Assistant

> Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
>(C: 250-213-3187

> E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

> From: Shayne Ramsay <sramsay@bchousing.org>
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> Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:33 AM

> To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX <Kaye.Krishna@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: M. McNaughton - BC Housing.pdf

>

>

> FYI

> <M. McNaughton - BC Housing.pdf>

>
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 28, 2019 5:24 PM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: s.22

Hi Danny,

Can you add to the tracking calendar®-%2

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

Sent: March 28, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Kesteven, Blair

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Re: City of Surrey CCR Application | Project # 1C0058: Tamanawis Park Sports Complex
Improvements

Hi Blair,

Good to hear from you - I've copied my colleague Daniela who is the lead on this file.
Daniela, can you follow up with Blair to answer his question below?

Thanks,
Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-----—--- Original message --------

From: "Kesteven, Blair"

Date: 2019-03-28 4:03 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Subject: RE: City of Surrey CCR Application | Project # IC0058: Tamanawis Park Sports Complex
Improvements

Hi Craig,

| hope you’re well. I'm checking in regarding the Community, Culture and Recreation program administered by MAH,
and when you anticipate final decisions being made and communicated to applicants?

Thanks for your direction.

Best,
BLAIR KESTEVEN | INTERGOVERNMENTAL LIAISON

CITY OF SURREY

www.surrey.ca

From: Kesteven, Blair

Sent: February 22, 2019 4:46 PM

To: infra@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Bedford, Brian CSCD:EX ; Edwards, Liam MAH:EX ; Uhrich, Ted

Subject: City of Surrey CCR Application Addendum: Support Letters | Project # IC0058: Tamanawis Park Sports Complex
Improvements

ATTN: Infrastructure and Finance Branch, Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
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Please find attached correspondence from Minister Harry Bains in his capacity as MLA for Surrey-Newton and MP Sukh
Dhaliwal (Surrey-Newton) in support of the City of Surrey’s application (#1C0058; currently under review) to the
Community, Culture and Recreation Infrastructure Program.

We look forward to your decision. If any clarification or additional information is required, please don’t hesitate to
contact Ted Uhrich, Parks Planning — Research and Design Manager (copied) or myself.

Best regards,
BLAIR KESTEVEN | INTERGOVERNMENTAL LIAISON

CITY OF SURREY

westment and Intergovernmental Relations

) 104th Ave, Surr 8
T604.591.4241 | F 604.594.3055 | C 778.846.0076
Www.surrey.ca

y, BC, Canac
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 28, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Two OICs for MSR approval - Local Gov't Statutes Amendment Act and Vancouver

Charter (Housing Needs Reports)

Approved to go on iPad.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Two OICs for MSR approval - Local Gov't Statutes Amendment Act and Vancouver Charter (Housing Needs
Reports)

This is a RUSH to put on her iPad. Can you let me know when it is good to go
Thanks

Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Rao, Robert MAH:EX

Sent: March 28, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>;
Tang, Lynne MAH:EX <Lynne.Tang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Two OICs for MSR approval - Local Gov't Statutes Amendment Act and Vancouver Charter (Housing Needs
Reports)

Hi Jena;

Attached are two OICs for MSR approval, regarding the Housing Needs Reports Reg, amending the Local Gov’t Act and
the Vancouver Charter.

Please return the signed versions to me as soon as possible, we are hoping to get this to rejoin the rest of the package
with Cab Ops by the end of the day.
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Much thanks,

Robert Rao

Policy Analyst, Community Policy and Legislation Branch
Community & Management Services Division

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

(778) 974-3953
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 4:29 PM

To: 'Michelle Hoar"; Stacy Barter

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Xia, Eveline MAH:EX
Subject: RE: introduction

Hi Michelle,

Thanks for reaching out, and thanks for making the connection Mira.

I’'m happy to sit down —would be great to learn a bit more about the initiative, and how you think it might fit well with
the work we have underway on housing here. My colleague Eveline (copied here) and | would have some time on Friday
this week between 1 and 2:30, or alternately on Monday, April 8, between 3 and 4:30. We could meet in person here at
the Legislature, or meet with Stacy in person here and dial you in Michelle, if that works best for you.

Look forward to meeting - take care,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Michelle Hoar

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:39 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX ; Stacy Barter
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: introduction

Thank you so much for the email introduction Mira, and hello Craig!
I would love to set up a phone/in-person meeting with you sometime in the next week or two if you're available. I'm
cc'ing my colleague Stacy Barter who works out of Victoria, in case she's available to meet with you in person and

connect up with me by phone or video-conference (I always prefer in-person if possible!)

Would you be able to send along a few 30 minute blocks of time that could work for you? Or would you prefer we lead
the charge with some options?

We look forward to connecting, and exploring how our Hey Neighbour Collective initiative might dovetail with provincial
housing priorities.

Warmly,
Michelle

On Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 11:12 AM Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Craig, Michelle —

I’'m writing to introduce the two of you to one another.

Craig is the Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Selina Robinson.

Michelle is a consultant and long-time housing and communicate advocate. She is responsible for the proposal | shared
with you called Hey Neighbour.

| hope you two find time to connect about the project in the weeks ahead.

All the best,

Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967

s.22

@MlichelleHoar
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 22, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: CKNW: Burnham - Maple Ridge modular housing I

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

Date: 2019-03-22 12:02 PM (GMT-08:00)

To:

Subject: CKNW: Burnham - Maple Ridge modular housing

CKNW (Vancouver)
CKNW Lynda Steele
21-Mar-2019 17:35

Copyright
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Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
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selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 22, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: Event Report — Helios Opening in Colwood

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "D'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX"

Date: 2019-03-22 12:02 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" , "Xia, Eveline MAH:EX" . "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX"
Cc: "Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX" , "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" , "Duncan, Michael GCPE:EX"
Subject: FW: Event Report — Helios Opening in Colwood

FYI,
Event Report — Helios Opening in Colwood

Date: March 22nd, 2019 at 11:00 AM

Location: 2006 Sooke Road, Colwood

Province of BC and Pacifica Housing announce the official opening of Helios, which will provide 82-units of affordable
rental housing for families, seniors and people with disabilities in Colwood.

Located at 2006 Sooke Rd., in the Colwood Lakes neighbourhood, Helios replaces 12 aging townhouses with 82 new
homes.

Helios includes homes of varying sizes, from studios to three-bedrooms units, with rents ranging from $862 to $1,570
per month.

Pacifica Housing will operate the building.

Speakers included:

¢ Mitzi Dean, MLA for Esquimalt - Metchosin

¢ Rob Martin, Mayor, City of Colwood

¢ Jaime Hall, President, Pacifica Housing

¢ Marnie Hill, Vice President, Pacifica Housing

Indigenous welcome blessing provided by Councillor Gary Sam of the Songhees Nation.

Approximately 20 people attended today’s opening.

Media included:
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Check News
CcTv
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@9 scHousing

Samantha Cacnio | Senior Communications Specialist, Corporate Communications

604-456-8922 | Work Cell: 604-417-6316 |scacnio@bchousing.org| www.bchousing.org
1701 - 4555 Kingsway, Burnaby V5H 4V8
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.13

Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

March 22, 2019 8:33 AM

Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Fwd: CBYK: Keidrowski - Home on the Rez

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: tno(@gov.bc.ca

Date: 2019-03-22 8:31 AM (GMT-08:00)

To:

Subject: CBYK: Keidrowski - Home on the Rez

CBYK (CBC Kamloops)
CBC Daybreak Kamloops
22-Mar-2019 07:14

Copyright

INO...

Request Transcript...

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

Sent: March 21, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Castanet: Holding out for housing
See highlight

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: tho@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 4:12 PM
Subject: Castanet: Holding out for housing
Castanet

21-Mar-2019 16:02

Copyright
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Copyright

TINO...

https://www.castanet.net/news/Penticton/252134/Holding-out-for-housing

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property
of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is
not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 19, 2019 12:14 PM
To: 'Alycia Coulter'

Subject: RE: Expert Panel

Thanks Alycia,

Glad to hear that your members are finding the approvals review to be productive — we’re looking forward to seeing the
results of this round of conversations ourselves, as we’'re hearing that there were good discussions in all the regions.

On the other piece I'll definitely follow up once we start working with the feds to look at membership for that panel, as
we’ll want to make sure there is a good diversity of viewpoints and expertise feeding into the panel’s work. Will be in
touch once that gets under way.

Take care,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Alycia Coulter

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 3:41 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Expert Panel

Hi Craig,

| saw today's release about the federal/provincial expert panel on housing supply and affordability. Happy to chat at any
time how we at CHBABC can be of assistance to the review.

https://www.fin.gc.ca/n19/19-021-eng.asp

For reference, | had a nice chat with one of our Vancouver stakeholders on the Development Approvals Technical
Committee earlier this week and he was encouraged by the productive conversations at the table. We are looking
forward to the next phase of the report next month.

Have a nice weekend,
Alycia

Alycia Coulter
Manager, Government and Public Relations

Canadian Home Builders' Association of BC

29

Page 29 of 65 MAH-2019-93886



400-6400 Roberts Street, Burnaby, BC

V5G4C9

t. 604-432-7112 ext. 302
www.chbabc.org
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 19, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX

Subject: s.22

Can yous"22 for this week so folks know to come to me if they are needing a response on
something?

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

Sent: March 15, 2019 5:19 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Your #TDAD Video from TransLink

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-----—--- Original message --------

From: "Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX"

Date: 2019-03-15 4:04 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" , "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" , "Xia, Eveline MAH:EX"
Cc: "Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX" , "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" , "D'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX"
Subject: FW: Your #TDAD Video from TransLink

Hello,
Here is the link to Minster Robinson’s video for Transit Driver Appreciation Day, March 18. From Robert Willis of
TransLink social media.
https://we.tl/t-yYe03Hb6mMS8
Suggested Tweets: Every day is a great day to thank your @translink driver. March 18, is Transit Driver Appreciation Day
so make sure to say thanks! #TDAD
March 18 is Transit Driver Appreciation day #TDAD, so make sure you say thanks to all the
@Translink drivers who help keep you moving!
Join @Translink in celebrating Transit Driver Appreciation Day #TDAD on March 18. Remember
to say thanks to your driver!
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 14, 2019 12:02 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: RE: February PCARD Reconciliation
Approved.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: February PCARD Reconciliation

Hello Craig,
Please review and approve my purchases in February on my PCARD by “replying all”.
Thank you!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045 ***Please note new office phone number

W Piease consider the environment befare printing this email
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 13, 2019 10:29 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 10:28 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subjects-22

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
Sent: March 13, 2019 9:16 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: RE: REQUSTS-22

Okay — thanks.$-22

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 9:15 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: REQUST:s.22

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

WP Pleaze consider the environment befare prining this emall

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 9:10 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: REQUST:s.22

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

“_.3 Pleass consider the anvirenment befare printing this emsil
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 13, 2019 9:10 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: RE: REQUST: .22

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

Subject: REQUSTS 22

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

Sent: March 13, 2019 8:24 AM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Global News: BC 1: B.C. housing minister slams Maple Ridge's plan to address

homelessness as 'not workable'

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-----—--- Original message --------

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

Date: 2019-03-13 8:16 AM (GMT-08:00)

To:

Subject: Global News: BC 1: B.C. housing minister slams Maple Ridge's plan to address homelessness as 'not
workable'

Global News: BC 1 (Vancouver)
Global BC
13-Mar-2019 08:05

Copyright
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 11, 2019 2:28 PM
To: 'kswift@mapleridge.ca'
Subject: Social Housing Plan

Hi Kelly,

Thanks for sending over the resolution from council last week — | just wanted to make sure you had my direct email and
phone in case you needed it at any point. This is the best email to reach me at, and the number below is my cell, so will
reach me any time.

Will look forward to the full plan this week, and I'll make sure it gets to the minister right away.

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
Sent: March 11, 2019 10:56 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE:s.22

s.22

Let me know if that’s possible — thanks.
C

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:00 AM
To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
Subject: s.22

Morning all,
s.22
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 10, 2019 3:13 PM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: FW: IMG_2646.JPG

Units are starting to arrive and be assembled in Parksville now too (image below).

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Shayne Ramsay

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 6:23 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: IMG_2646.JPG

Begin forwarded message:

From: Malcolm McNaughton <mmcnaughton@bchousing.org>

Date: March 8, 2019 at 6:13:57 PM PST

To: Shayne Ramsay <sramsay@bchousing.org>, Armin Amrolia <aamrolia@bchousing.org>, Michael
Flanigan <mflanigan@bchousing.org>, Heidi Hartman <hhartman@bchousing.org>, "Donna (Freeman)
Evans" <dfreeman@bchousing.org>, Andrea Coutts <acoutts@bchousing.org>, Yvonne Wong
<ywong@bchousing.org>, Dale McMann <dmcmann@bchousing.org>

Subject: IMG_2646.JPG

Parksville pics.
Copyright

Malcolm
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 7, 2019 6:33 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Xia, Eveline MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Krishna, Kaye
MAH:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX" Curtic David MAH-FX

Subject: RE: RUSH TB APPROVAL | B SuB® 12513

and Previously Approved TB Decisions

This is approved by MSR - can you please add e-sig?

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 5:12 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline MAH:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>; White,
Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX <Kaye.Krishna@gov.bc.ca>; Steves, Gregory
OHCS:EX <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>; Curtis, David MAH:EX <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RUSH TB APPROVAL | TB sup s-12:s.13

Decisions

Importance: High

Good afternoon Craig, as requested, please find attached, the above-noted TB Submission for RUSH approval; please
note that staff have not vet had an opportunity to provide Kaye with a briefing on this.
<< File: TB Sub 19-185-12:8.13

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

5% Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VBW 9N7

Office: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 7, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Re:s.22

Thanks Eveline - that sounds good.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-----—--- Original message --------

From: "Xia, Eveline MAH:EX"

Date: 2019-03-07 11:55 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "White, Christine MAH:EX"

Cc: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Subject:s-22

-------- Original message --------

From: "Xia, Eveline MAH:EX"

Date: 2019-03-07 11:55 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "White, Christine MAH:EX"

Cc: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Subject:s.22

Hi Christine,
22

Thanks!
Eveline

Eveline Xia

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V&V 1X4

P: 778-974-5987
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 7, 2019 10:11 AM
To: s.17

Subject: FW: Newcastle

Hi Sheila and Doug,

MSR asked that | share the information below, received from the RCMP in Nanaimo, who are seeing significant
improvements for a number of residents that have had serious police involvement in past. | can also share that while
success looks different for every resident, and everyone will have their own path to travel, another statistic of note is
that in just the first few months it has been open, more than a dozen individuals in the Terminal Ave location alone have
entered detox.

Will continue to share updates as we receive them, and this information is also being shared with the City.

Take care,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Shayne Ramsay

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 8:58 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Newcastle

FYl

Begin forwarded message:

From: Heidi Hartman <hhartman@bchousing.org>

Date: March 7, 2019 at 8:55:02 AM PST

To: Shayne Ramsay <sramsay@bchousing.org>, Dominic Flanagan <DFlanagan@bchousing.org>
Subject: FW: Newcastle

Sharing positive RCMP observations on Terminal and Labieux.
| will be sending to city as well.

Heidi
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From: DEREK BALDERSTON <derek.balderston@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: March 7, 2019 8:52 AM

To: Heidi Hartman <hhartman@bchousing.org>

Subject: RE: Newcastle

Feel free to share it. Overall, Newcastle and Labieux are starting to reach equilibrium. A lot of the kinks
have been worked out and | am seeing improvements across the board from a safety and security
standpoint. About six or seven of our high flyers that | have had time to run some checks on are making
remarkable improvements. Below is just one example, there are more and | wish | had time to delve into
the success stories. | have heard a number of people have entered detox as well.

>>> Heidi Hartman <hhartman@bchousing.org> 2019/03/06 8:21 PM >>>
HI Derek,

Thank you for sharing this information.
| would also like to share this with the city as this can be an example we speak to.

Heidi

From: DEREK BALDERSTON <derek.balderston@rcmp-grc.ge.ca>

Sent: March 6, 2019 11:49 AM

To: PAnderson@iccare.ca; Violet Hayes <vhayes@iccare.ca>

Cc: Heidi Hartman <hhartman@bchousing.org>; Matthew Stephens <mstephens.sbell@gmail.com>
Subject: Newcastle

Hi Violet and Patricia,

While | didn't have a lot of time today | did check the background of a few of your Newcastle residents
that | thought were doing better. There are definitely some wins$-22 _ _

s.22 . Since his time at Newcastle he hasn't had a single incident that hit our
radar. While this doesn't go the same for everyone it does add to the conversation.

Regards,

Cst. Derek Balderston

Bicycle Patrol Unit

Nanaimo RCMP / Government of Canada
Tel: 250-754-2345 / Fax: 250-753-0946

Groupe Cyclable
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GRC de Nanaimo / Gouvernement du Canada
Tel: 250-754-2345 / Telec: 250-753-0946
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 6, 2019 9:31 AM

To: FIN IMB Service Desk (78912) FIN:EX
Subject: Question on iStore charges for MAH
Hi—

| have a few questions about what looks like potentially duplicate charges in the summary list — could someone please
follow up when possible? I've attached the summary here —in particular seeing a number of the entry descriptions are
the same, so wanted to confirm if these are from different quarters, or what is happening with them. (For example,
rows 18-20 and 37-39 seem the same description, same situation with rows 11-13 and 30-32)

Thanks — appreciate your help.
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
Sent: March 6, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Cc: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: RE: P-Card Invoices for MAR19
Approved.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 11:53 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: P-Card Invoices for MAR19

Good Morning,

Please see the attached P-Card reconciliation for MAR19. Can you please approve and Reply All.

Thank you
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
Sent: March 5, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Duncan, Michael OHCS:EX; Harbord,

Darren GCPE:EX; Walker, Alexa GCPE:EX; Mills, Esme GCPE:EX; Kilpatrick, Melanie
GCPE:EX; Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX

Cc: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Djonlic, Matt
MAH:EX
Subject: Introducing Eveline

Hi Lisa and team —

| wanted to introduce you all to Eveline, who has joined the team here this week as an MA. She brings great experience
from her past work in housing, and most recently as an MA in Environment, which means that I’'m sure she’ll have great
insights into some opportunities we haven’t even thought of around the step code, the social housing retrofits, and the
CleanBC elements that fall within our ministry.

She’ll be taking point in particular on housing events and the broader housing file as she comes on board, so please start
looping her in to relevant events, news, questions, etc. For now, please just keep us both included, and over the next
month we’ll sort out what comes to each of us.

Welcome Eveline — great to have you on board!

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

Sent: March 4, 2019 11:07 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Tamitik Women'’s public hearing update - Approved

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Shayne Ramsay

Date: 2019-03-04 10:54 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Subject: Fwd: Tamitik Women’s public hearing update - Approved

Begin forwarded message:

From: Roberta Randall <RRandall@bchousing.org>

Date: March 4, 2019 at 10:33:59 PM PST

To: Shayne Ramsay <sramsay(@bchousing.org>, Michael Flanigan
<mflanigan@bchousing.org>, Dominic Flanagan <DFlanagan@bchousing.org>, Dale McMann
<dmcmann(@bchousing.org>, "Donna (Freeman) Evans" <dfreeman(@bchousing.org>

Cc: Amy Wong <awong(@bchousing.org>, Rajvir Rao <rrao@bchousing.org>, Renee Schisler
<rschisler@bchousing.org>, Lindsay Lafreniere <llafreniere(@bchousing.org>, Roberta Randall
<RRandall@bchousing.org>, Armin Amrolia <aamrolia@bchousing.org>, Sairoz Sekhon
<ssekhon@bchousing.org>

Subject: Tamitik Women’s public hearing update - Approved

Approximately 125 people participated in public hearing tonight in Kitimat for the Tamitik
Status of Women’s housing project to building an expanded second stage and safe, affordable
housing for women and children, along with an expansion of the transition house capacity. The
project passed 5 to 1!

Still lots of concern voiced around height. Local media were in attendance.

Regards,

Roberta

Sent from my iPad
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 4, 2019 6:57 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: CIVT: Robinson - affordable housing plan I

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

Date: 2019-03-04 6:11 PM (GMT-08:00)

To:

Subject: CIVT: Robinson - affordable housing plan I

CIVT (CTV Vancouver)
CTV News at Five
04-Mar-2019 17:03

Copyright
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 4, 2019 6:48 PM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Cabinet Meetings

fyi

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 6:09 PM
To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
Subject: Cabinet Meetings

Below is a list of confirmed cabinet meetings from now until July with the expectation we return in the first week of
September for the regularly scheduled cabinet meetings. This is of course subject to change but hoping to give you a
guide while your members are planning vacation. | have also attached the back up list for your members.

Cabinet

March 6 9:00-11:30
March 27 9:00-11:30
April 3 9:00-11:30
April 10 9:00-11:30
May 1 9:00-11:30
May 8 9:00-11:30
May 15 9:00-11:30
May 29 9:00-11:30
June 5 9:00-11:30
June 12 9:00-11:30
June 26 9:00-11:30
July 3 9:00-11:30

All of these meetings are inS-19
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 4, 2019 6:43 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Is modular housing the solution to end Vancouver’s homelessness crisis?

Vancouver Courier

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

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Is modular housing the solution to end Vancouver’'s homelessness crisis? | Vancouver Courier

https://www.vancourier.com/news/is-modular-housing-the-solution-to-end-vancouver-s-homelessness-crisis-
1.23652551
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 4, 2019 12:18 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: CONFIRMED: MAH Media Request: Interview request Modular Housing -

Vancouver Island

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-----—--- Original message --------

From: "Kilpatrick, Melanie GCPE:EX"

Date: 2019-03-04 12:08 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Cc: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" . "Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX" , "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" , "D'Souza, Pamela
GCPE:EX" , "Duncan, Michael GCPE:EX"

Subject: CONFIRMED: MAH Media Request: Interview request Modular Housing - Vancouver Island

Hi Craig,
8:10am confirmed for CBC Victoria — On the Island with Gregor on Tuesday. I'll send it to Christine.
Interview with Minister Robinson
Host: Gregor Craigie, CBC Victoria
Date: Tuesday, March 5%
Time: 8:10am (call 3 min before)
Format: Live, 7 min — no callers
Studio #: 250-360-2227
Topic: Modular Housing —Vancouver Island
The host has Craig’s cell for a back-up number.
We're working on KM’s.
Reporter
Gregor Craigie, Host
CBC - Victoria
gregor.craigie@cbc.ca
250-360-2227

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter request for Minister Robinson for a phone interview Tuesday morning as an update on modular
housing starts (or lack of starts) in Vancouver Island municipalities? Notes there's been some progress in places
like Port Alberni, but still a bit of reluctance on the part of some municipalities to take part.

If so, could do it sometime between 6:30 and 8:20. She would be the only guest, with no callers, and it would
last about 7 minutes.
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Background
Suggested Response:
KM'’s:

e Stats on the regional housing first units being built through the S0M tripartite money in the CRD
e Status of various modular projects
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 4, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW MINISTER ROBINSON'S FEBRUARY FY19 MONTHLY TRANSACTIONS

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Laird, Patricia FIN:EX"

Date: 2019-03-04 11:38 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Cc: "White, Christine MAH:EX"

Subject: FOR REVIEW MINISTER ROBINSON'S FEBRUARY FY19 MONTHLY TRANSACTIONS

To: Ministerial Assistant

Administrative Co-ordinator

Enclosed please find the Minister’s monthly transactions that have been redacted to remove items that require
severing. If you hover over the text that shows the redaction with a red box around it, you will see why that information
is being redacted. Please review the file for accuracy. If there is an item that you feel should be redacted please contact
me via email by the 22" day of the month for resolution/correction. If there are no edits to be made, we do not require
a response at this time.

Please share the package with your GCPE contact within 1 business day.

This email is a preliminary copy and approval will be required for the Quarterly release which will include this month
and other months in the quarter.

Thank you and please give me a call if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Pat

Pat Laird

Ministry of Finance

Corporate Services Division

Executive Financial Clerk

Phone: 778 698-8590

Serving the Ministries of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister's Offices and various other entities
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 4, 2019 10:47 AM
To: XT:HLTH Ramsay, Shayne
Subject: FW: Councillor Locke

Hi Shayne,

Can this be arranged? Brenda is a councillor in Surrey, and quite interested in the opportunity this program presents for
both affordable rental and homeownership.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C:250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Councillor Locke

Can we please set up a meeting for Brenda Locke with the Housing Hub so she can learn about the program and how it
works.

Thanks.
Selina

Sent from my iPhone
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 4, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: IWD Timing-March 8th

Yes, she has that time held

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX"

Date: 2019-03-04 9:42 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" , "Sharma, Niki MCF:EX" , "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" ., "Henry,
Molly FIN:EX" , "Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX"

Cc: "Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX" , "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" , "Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX"

Subject: RE: IWD Timing-March 8th

Hi Folks,
Still waiting to hear confirmation of your member’s calendar for Friday. Please confirm today this time has been set
aside.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX ; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX ; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX ; Henry, Molly FIN:EX ; Viaud,
Chantille PREM:EX

Cc: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX ; Henry, Molly FIN:EX ; Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Subject: IWD Timing-March 8th

Morning all,

For the YWCA IWD event on march 8" we are hoping your Ministers will be able to be on site from 11:30-1:30 for a pre
brief and for a post event media scrum. Please confirm that this time is held in their calendars. If you have any other
questions please let me know.

Kate
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 3, 2019 8:07 PM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: Photos on Flickr

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Thind, Herman GCPE:EX"

Date: 2019-03-03 8:02 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Walker, Alexa GCPE:EX" , "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Cc: "Hanuman, Heron GCPE:EX"

Subject: Photos on Flickr

Hi folks,

Sent you a bunch of photos earlier today, but just wanted to let you know that there is an album up on Flickr
with a few more images as well. Here’s a link to the first one:
https://www.flickr.com/photos/bcgovphotos/46360015565/in/datetaken-public/

| had attached a photo to the NR earlier today, on-site.

Thanks!

Herman S. Thind

Digital Communications Officer

Strategic Communications Division

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Province of British Columbia

1(250) 380-8718

*Did you know the humble Apple iPhone can shoot great video? Here’s how:*

e Find a bright outside window (natural light is great, especially on a cloudy day)

e Face the window (or have your subject face the window)

e Hold up your iPhone (if shooting a selfie) while you are facing the window. If a friend is helping you, have them
hold the camera very steady with their back to the window, careful not to block the light. iPhone 7, 8, and ‘X’
work best, but the 6 can also create fantastic video

e Shoot your iPhone video clip

e Review and share (on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, etc.)
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: March 1, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Canadian Housing & Renewal Association Event - Apr 3rd

Thanks Amber. Sorry to hear that it won’t work for the Premier, but we’ll be sure to arrange time in MSR’s schedule to
attend and speak. Christine, please work with Lisa’s team to arrange.

Take care,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX ; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX ; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: Canadian Housing & Renewal Association Event - Apr 3rd

Hi Craig,

The Premier was invited to speak to the CHRA on April 3", We had hoped this would work for the Premier’s scheduled
on the 3, but it is now not possible. | understand your Minister is also attending ,was invited to speak and that your
office was hoping to identify a time around the Premier’s remarks. Confirming the Premier will not be attending and will
leave to your office to set a time that works well for the Minster at this event.

A
Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator

Office of the Premier
Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: March 1, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: for approval

Quote for Sunday’s NR (draft attached):
s.13

Can you approve when you’re able please?

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
Sent: March 1, 2019 12:43 PM
To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: MC notes for sunday

Hi Michael,

Here are the notes — Christine will also send to your AC. QA will follow when it’s ready. Let me know if you need
anything else, and please ask MMM to be there by 12:40 on the day so we can do a pre-brief, as there are a number of
speakers.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca
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